THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO:

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM:
Teresa Morgan, Superintendent
DATE:
OCTOBER 17, 2024
SUBJECT:
APPROVE A RESOLUTION TO ISSUE GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS FOR THE NEW WEST HARDIN MIDDLE AND CHILD NUTRITION CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS NOT TO EXCEED 85 MILLION  
ISSUE:
THE BOARD NEEDS TO RAISE FUNDS FOR THESE TWO PROJECTS
FACTS:

 [image: image1.png]M. Chip Sutherland
Robert W. Baird & Co. Inc.
500 W. Jefferson Street, Suite 2600
Louisville, Keatucky 40202

Inre: Not o Exceed $85.000,000 Board of Education of Hardin County, Kentucky
General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2024

Chip:

In comnection with the above referenced Bond lssue, attached herewith please find certain of the Opening
documents:

Minutes of Regular Meting of Board of Education (Secretary).
Bond Resolution (Chairperson, Secretary).

Engagement Letter (Secretary).

DTC BLOR (Secretary).

Please have the signature pages exccuted by the appropriate School District offcals and retum same, along with
complete documets to me at your arlicst convenience.

17 you have any questions, please do not hesitae o call me.

Sincerely yours,

Lttt

DAVID B. MALONE




*See attached documents

RECOMMENDATION:
I recommend that the Board adopt the resolution to issue bonds not to exceed $85,000,000 for the purpose of constructing a new West HARDIN middle school and child nutrition facilities
RECOMMENDED MOTION

I MOVE that the Board adopt the resolution to issue bonds not to exceed $85,000,000 for the purpose of constructing a new West HARDIN middle school and child nutrition facilities.
